Board of Aldermen Meeting
City of Edgerton, Mo
City Hall
October 6th, 2021 at 5:30 p.m.

Agenda

1.

Present

Aldermen- Nicole Richardson
Aldermen- Charlene Cook
Aldermen- Jesse Green

Also Present

Mayor- Shawn Harmer

City Clerk- Amy Bledsoe
Public works- Travis Hollars
City Attorney- Dan Fowler

Absent
Aldermen-Keith Reilly

Pledge of Allegiance

Approve Minutes

Motion: To approve the minutes
Aldermen —Jesse Green: Motion
Aldermen- Nicole Richardson: 2"
Aldermen- Charlene Cook: Approved
Aldermen — Keith Reilly: Absent

Approve Bills
Motion: To approve bills

Aldermen —Jesse Green: Motion
Aldermen — Nicole Richardson: 2"



Aldermen — Charlene Cook: Approved
Aldermen — Keith Reilly: Absent

Reports

City Clerk
Sent out 37 past due shut off notices. 0 on payment plan agreement. Shut 4 residences off. 3

ATV/UTV permits issued. Advertisement for open position in paper. Started sorting and
packing City Hall. Issue with mail has been an ongoing process which is getting worse with the
residents not receiving water bills. Please encourage any complaints you are receiving to sign
up for e-bills. Alex Ball has been added to payroll. 2 new building permits issued for Platte
Ridge ct. Donation check received from pioneer days for the amount of $800.00.

Streets
Approved paving has finished up the streets for the year and should be able to start chip and
sealing next year.

Water
5 Water leaks repaired. Meters have been read. Attending class.

Sewer
Lagoon is ready for inspection.

Parks
Travis asked the board when they would like him to start winterizing the park? Mayor Harmer
stated after October would be fine.

Work Orders
No new work orders

Police
2 Calls with 10 hours worked.

Emergency Management
The siren sounded today.

Aldermen Reports

Charlene Cook- None



Nicole Richardson-Joel Dudley is looking to put in a coffee shop and needs to know if the City
requires a grease trap. Mayor Harmer stated we will have a working meeting on October 21
to vote on the matter. Aldermen Richardson asked Attorney Dan Fowler if he has gotten the 2
ordinances written up. He advised no he had forgotten about them.

Keith Reilly-Absent

Jesse Green-None

Dan Fowler- Attended the MML conference last week and they went over a lot of information
on the ARPA funding.

6. Citizen input
Mike Shipley- Bought a piece of property several years ago and the garage is partly on the City
alley way and would like to know what can be done to have that turned over to him. The
attorney advised will need to have a survey done and a legal description of the property once
that is all completed then the City can make a decision.
TJ Adkins- North Platte ball association is no more and released all the kids to different towns.
Unsure of the future of the ball field at this time. Gave the light bill to the clerk to have the
lights turned over to the City.

7. 0Old business
American rescue act

The clerk advised the board the radios have been ordered for the police department. Still
waiting on Menke to give a price on laying the new water line down.

Truck Sander/spreader

Travis advised the board that to repair the sander it is going to cost around $4,000.00 but to
buy a new one would cost around $5,000.00. The clerk advised the board we have around
$8,000.00 in the street saving funds that we could use to purchase the new one and Travis

stated we could take the old sander and other scrap metal we have at the shop to the
scrapper and put that money back into the savings fund.

Motion to use up to $6,000.00 from the saving fund to purchase sander.
Aldermen-Charlene Cook: Motion

Aldermen-Nicole Richardson: 2™

Aldermen-Jesse Green: Approved

Aldermen- Keith Reilly: Absent

8. New business



Termite Warranty
Jeff Bruner was unable to attend meeting. Will postpone until Mr. Bruner is able to attend.

Timecard Software

Steve Kidwell advised the board we can set up the time clocks through our website software
and would cost around 63.00 a year to add the categories and move information to
spreadsheet for payroll.

Motion to purchase the time clock software.

Aldermen- Nicole Richardson: Motion
Aldermen-Jesse Green: 2"
Aldermen-Charlene Cook: Approved
Aldermen-Keith Reilly: Absent

Public Works Employee

The clerk advised the board that one application has been received and a current prn
employee is also interested in the position. The board will have a closed meeting on October
21 after the working meeting to go over the candidates.

Empty seat on zoning board
The clerk advised the board that Jim Bob Adkins has resigned from his seat. The board stated
Andrew Clements was interested in the vacant seat. Mayor Harmer advised to have Andrew

come see the clerk too officially accept the seat.

Exposed water line

Travis advised the board that there is an exposed line that has been that way for years with a
very big rock starting to move down to it and will crush the line. Mayor Harmer advised to
have Menke to look at that line also.

Adjournment
Motion to adjourn meeting

Aldermen-Nicole Richardson: Motion
Aldermen- Charlene Cook: Second
Aldermen- Jesse Green: Approved
Aldermen- Keith Reilly: Absent

Minutes taken by: Date:

Approved by: Date:




